Undergraduate Curriculum Council October 6, 2017 Minutes

Members Present

Kim Whitehead Josh Hanes Dee Dee Larson

Dana Walker Chad Murphy Amanda Dahl

Ex-Officio Members Present

Lynn Dobbs	Tom Richardson
Marty Hatton	Hillary Richardson

Guests: Mark Bean Katymay Malone Scott Tollison Sheila Adams

The Undergraduate Curriculum Committee met on October 6, 2017, in the Welty Boardroom. The minutes of the April meeting was unanimously approved.

University Administration Actions

The following council actions from the April meeting were approved:

- 1. Offer a New Course GEO 318 Population Geography
- 2. Offer a New Course HIS 300 Genocide Studies
- Offer a New Course POL 300 Genocide Studies

 a. Crosslist HIS/POL 300
- 4. Offer a New Course MUS 127B Secondary Instrument Brass
- 5. Offer a New Course MUS 127C Secondary Instrument Composition
- 6. Offer a New Course MUS 220B Brass Instruments
- 7. Offer a New Course MUS 220PR Percussion Instruments
- 8. Offer a New Course MUS 220S String Instruments
- 9. Offer a New Course MUS 220W Woodwind Instruments
- 10. Delete a Course MUS 220 Class Instruments

UCC October 6, 2017 Page 2

- 11. Modify a Curriculum Bachelor of Music in Music Education
- 12. Offer a New Course WS 317 Sexuality in American History
 - a. Crosslist with HED /HIS 317
- 13. Modify an Existing Course ED 401
 - a. From Teacher Internship Seminar: Classroom Management
 - b. To Classroom Management
- 14. Modify an Existing Course ED 406
 - a. From Teacher Internship: Grades K-6
 - b. To Teacher Internship: Elementary
- 15. Modify an Existing Curriculum Kinesiology--Teacher Education a. Eliminate the program
- 16. Offer a New Course HED 317 Sexuality in American History a. Crosslist with WS/HIS 317
- 17. Offer a New Course HED 318 Population Geography
 - a. Crosslist with GEO 318
- 18. Modify an Existing Course PSY 454 Applied Statistics a. Prerequisite change
- 19. Offer a New Course BU 110 Introduction to Business
- 20. Reactivate an Existing Course BU 383 Leadership
- 21. Inactivate an Existing Course MGT 383 Leadership
- 22. Reactivate an Existing Course BU 460 Senior Seminar
- 23. Inactivate an Existing Course MGT 460 Senior Seminar
- 24. Offer a New Course ENT 376 Arts Entrepreneurship
- 25. Offer a New Course MGT 374 Nonprofit Management
- 26. Modify an Existing Curriculum Business Administration Major
 - a. Add New Concentration -- Management Concentration
- 27. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Electronic Commerce
- 28. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Healthcare Management
- 29. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Marketing
- 30. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Applied Accounting
- 31. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Software Development
- 32. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Management
- 33. Modify an Existing Curriculum Inactivate Executive Certificate in Human Resource Management

UCC October 6, 2017 Page 3

Council Actions for October 6, 2017

College of Nursing & Health Sciences

Mark Bean and Katymay Malone presented the following proposals for H&K:

1. Modify an Existing Curriculum – Pre-Occupational Therapy

Based on the University of Mississippi Medical Center's requirements, the Pre-Occupational Therapy concentration will become a concentration in the Bachelor of Science degree in Kinesiology. Amanda Dahl made the motion to approve the proposal as presented with the change to effective date of Fall 2018. Josh Hanes seconded the motion and the proposal was approved unanimously.

2. Modify an Existing Curriculum – Sexual Health Minor

This proposal is adding FS 330 Human Sexuality and Socialization as an alternative to HED 110 Introduction to Sexual Health. Dee Dee Larson made the motion to approve the proposal as presented with the change to effective date of Fall 2018. Marty Hatton seconded the motion and the proposal was approved unanimously.

College of Business & Professional Studies

Scott Tollison presented the following proposals to make the designated adult completion program much more rigorous than some of the other institutions are doing in order to comply with IHL and the new Complete to Compete program.

Appendix 8A is also included with this proposal.

Modify an Existing Curriculum – General Studies

 Name change to Bachelor of Professional Studies

Changes to this program include the addition of a twelve (12) hour Professional Studies core and a new capstone seminar course (PSO 490) (if approved). Amanda Dahl made the motion to approve the proposal as presented. Dana Walker seconded the motion and the proposal was approved unanimously. UCC October 6, 2017 Page 4

4. Offer a New Course – PRO 490 Senior Seminar in Professional Studies

This new capstone course will help students explore career opportunities and form connections between the chosen focus groups and integrate skills needed for employment in related professional fields.

Amanda Dahl made the motion to approve the proposal as presented. Josh Hanes seconded the motion and the proposal was approved unanimously.

Dr. Richardson expressed his appreciation to Dr. Tollison and his staff for preparing the proposal for the Bachelor of Professional Studies degree program and providing a program that will give students a substantial education.

Old Business

New Business

- Modification to PS 3508
 Dr. Richardson informed the committee of the approval from Dr. Borsig in the Administrative Council meeting for the editorial change to all policies to increase the number of representatives from each college from two to three.
- Vice Chair -- Business & Professional Studies
 With the additional representatives from each college, we will wait to decide on a vice chair until the next meeting.

Our next meeting is scheduled for November 3, 2017, at 1:30 pm. Proposals will be due by noon October 25, 2017.